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Form 990

.

Depattment of the Treasury
Inteynal Revenue Service

OMB No 1545-0047

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)

> Do not enter Social Security numbers on this form as it may be made public
> Information about Form 990 and its instructions I1s at www.irs.gov/form990.

2013

e T ey =3
o
W F

A For the 2013 calendar year, or tax year beginning Sep 1 , 2013, and ending Aug 31 , 2014
B Check if applicable C Name of organization WOMEN’S WAY D Employer Identification Number
|| Address change Doing Business As 23-1989161
Name change Number and street {or P O box if mail 1s not delivered to street address} Roorv/suite E Telephone number
_Inmalrelum 123 SOUTH BROAD ST Suite 1399 (215) 985-3322
Terminated City or town, state or province country, and ZIP or foreign postal code
| |Amendedretun  |PHILADELPHIA PA 19109 G Grossrecepts $ 1,435,292,
Application pending F Name and address of principal officer H(a) tis this a group return for subordinates? Hyes %No
Wendy Voet 123 § BROAD ST, STE 1399 PHILADELPHIA PA 19109 | freaisuboramates nclusea” Yes | jNo

| Tax-exemplstatus  [X[50103) | [501(0) ¢ ) (nsertno)

| a9ar@)yor | [s527

J Website: » womensway.org

H(c) Group exemption number >

K Form of orgamization |X|Corporahon | ITrust I |Assocnatxon | |Other>

I L Year of formation

1977

I M state of legal domicile

PA

| Part %] Summary

1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activities: WOMEN’'S WAY IS A POWERFUL VOICE FOR WOMEN _
g|  AND GIRLS: CREATING AN EQUITABLE, JUST AND SAFE_EUTURE EOR ALL _ _____ ________
£/~ COMMUNITIES IN THE GREATER PHILADELPHIA REGION. __ ___ ___ ___________________
=
2| 2 Checkthisbox = [_] if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets
O] 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, ine 1a) . . . . . . .. . .. ... ... 3 25
j 4 Number of iIndependent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b) . . . . . ce e 4 25
:g 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2013 (PartV,lne2a) . . . . . . . .. . . ... ... 5 13
=| 6 Total number of volunteers (eshmate ifnecessary) - . . . . . . . . . .. ... ... ... .. 6 197
<&| 7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part Vill, column (C),lne12 . . .. .. 7a 0.

b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 34 Lo . 7b
Prior Year Current Year
o | 8 Contributions and grants (Part Vilf, ine 1h) . . . . /TSN - - 2,642,583, 1,032,667.
21 9 Program service revenue (PartVIILL ine 2g) . . . . . /0 o @ oA~ - e e e
% 10 Investment income (Part VIIl, column (A), lines 3 4, and d) >~ “ \'/:?r* ....... 125,856. 87,639.
€ | 11 Other revenue (Part VIIi, column (A), ines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9c, Oc andh\ NS NS -60,192. -33,258.
12 Total revenue — add lines 8 through 11 (must equal qut V)II coﬁﬁn'}g %12)“/ e 2,708,247, 1,087,048.
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column ( A)fllne\ 3 20 O 454, 350. 301,769.
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part I1X, column (A) *hag 4)@0 /.5 . .;’. y
« | 15 Salares, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column(A\)M?esﬁ%P; 606,494. 580,102.
§ 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), ine 11e) J]" ~
é b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) » 1 3*6.,‘ 34 , o 1
“ 117 other expenses (Part IX, column (A), hines 11a-11d, 11f-24¢) 419,523. 307,060.
18 Total expenses Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 1,480,367. 1,198,931.
.| 19 Revenue less expenses Subtract line 18 from line 12 1,227,880. -111,883.
H § Beginning of Current Year End of Year
gﬁ 20 Total assets (Part X, tne 16) . . . . . . . 2,821,236. 2,906,520,
;g 21 Totallabilities (Part X, ine 26) . . . ... ... 66,354. 43,698.
2&| 22 Netassets or fund balances Subtractine 21 from ine 20 . . . . . . . . . . 2,754,882. 2,862,822.

J’

| RartiI Signature Block

Under penalties of penury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it1s true, correct, and

complete Declaration of preparer (other than officer) 1s basedlon ali information of which preparer has any knowledge
r iprmation

4

p Lo “[Vee ] REEY/L ¥/
Slgn Signature of officer o Date
Here WE 0T, EXECUTIVE DJRELTOR

Type or print namg and fitle 7 7 7

Prant/Type preparer's name Preparer's 5|gna!u‘r’e Date Check L_I i PTIN ,
Paid Mary Scout, CPA Mary Scout, CPA 03/01/15 seff-employed P00533468
Preparer [Fmsname ™ Zaiss & Associates, P.C.
Use Only |fmsadaress ™ 66 East Main Street, Suite 1-G FrmsEIN™ 22-3598625

Moorestown NJ 08057-3352 Phoneno  (856) 273-8855

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions) . . . . . . . . lxl Yes l l No
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. TEEA0101 11/08/13 Form 990 (2013)
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Form 990 (2013) WOMEN'’S WAY 23-1989161 Page 2
[REEAIIN Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

Check If Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part il . . . . . . e e e e e e e e e e

1

Briefly describe the organization's mission
FOR OVER_37 YEARS, WOMEN’S WAY HAS COURAGEOQOUSLY TAKEN POSITIONS ON CUTTING EDGE

2 Dud the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the prior
FOrm990 0r 990-EZ7. .+ o v vt e e e e [] Yes No
If 'Yes,' describe these new services on Schedule O

3 Dud the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? . . . . . . D Yes No
If 'Yes,' describe these changes on Schedule O

4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations and section 4947(a)(1) trusts are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to
others, the total expenses, and revenue, If any, for each program service reported

4a(Code  )(Expenses $ 425,263 . Iincluding grants of S 285,121. )(Revenue $ 0.)
GRANTMAKING THROUGH THE FOLLOWING TWO PROGRAMS: _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _____________________
WOMEN' S WAY ACTION PARTNERS: BEGINNING IN JUNE 2012 WOMEN’S_WAY BEGAN ITS __ _ ______
ACTION PARTNERS GRANTMAKING PROGRAM. WOMEN’S WAY ACTION PARTNERS ARE FIVE _ _ _ _ __ ___
HIGH PERFORMING NONPROFIT ORGANIZATIONS THAT RECEIVE_UP TQ THREE_YEARS OF GENERAL _ _ _
OPERATING SUEPORT. _COLLECTIVELY, THESE FIVE_GROUPS REFLECT THE CORE_MISSION OF _ _ _ __
WOMEN'S WAY AND PROVIDE DIRECT SERVICES AND/OR ADVOCACY ON ISSUES RELATED _ _ _ _ _ __ __
TO ECONOMIC SELF-SUFEICIENCY, EQUALITY, VIOLENCE PREVENTION AND REPRODUCTIVE_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _
HEALTH. _WITH A THREE-YEAR FUNDING COMMITMENT FROM WOMEN’S WAY, THESE ORGANIZATIONS _ _
CAN LEARN FROM ONE ANQTHER, DEVELQP BEST PRACTICES AND OPEN DOORS FOR _LONG-TERM _ _ _ __
COLLABORATIONS . _THE LONGEVITY OF THIS MULTI-YEAR PARTNERSHIP MEANS OUR _ _ _ _____ ___
See Form 990. Page 2, Part Il Line da (continued) _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __ ___ ____________________

4b(Code ) (Expenses $ 149,013. including grantsof  $ 0. )(Revenue § 0.)
PUBLIC POLICY & ADVOCACY: WOMEN’S WAY PURSUES SOCIAL AND _PUBLIC_POLICY ______
CHANGE TO _PROMOTE EQUITY, SAFETY, AND JUSTICE FOR WOMEN, GIRLS AND __ _ ___ ______ ___
FAMILIES IN THE GREATER PHILADELPHIA REGION AND ACROSS PA. _WE DO THIS_BY DIRECTLY ENGAGING IN
THE PUBLIC POLICY PROCESS, UNDERTAKING CAMPAIGNS_TO PROMOTE CHANGES _ _ _ _ ________ __
IN SOCIAL OR_INSTITUTIONAL PRACTICES AND_BY HELPING COMMUNITY MEMBERS _ _ _ _ _ _ _ ___ __
BECOME ADVOCATES FOR_SOCIAL CHANGE. _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ ______ ______________

4 c (Code ) (Expenses $ 317,825, including grantsof  § 1,648. )(Revenue §$ 0.)
PUBLIC EDUCATION: BRINGING TOGETHER THE_COMMUNITY FOR DIALOGUE AND EDUCATION, _ _ _ _ __
WOMEN’S WAY ENSURES A BROAD PUBLIC DIALOGUE BY CONVENING CONFERENCES AND__ _ _
COMMUNITY FORUMS; HOSTING ISSUES ROUNDTABLES_AND_POLICY BRIEFINGS; COMMISSIONING _ _ _ _
RESEARCH_REPORTS_AND _PRODUCING THINK TANK SUMMITS--ALL WITH THE AIM OF KEEPING ___ __ _
QUR FINGER ON THE PULSE OF THE COMMUNITY AND_BUILDING BROAD PUBLIC AWARENESS. _ __ _ _ _
QUR PUBLIC EDUCATION INITIATIVES INCLUDE THE_WOMEN’S_ISSUES SUMMIT _ __ _ ____ __ __ __
{THE_PREEMINENT "THINK TANK" ON ISSUES INVOLVING WOMEN AND GIRLS), _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ ______
AS WELL AS THE WOMEN AND_INFLUENCE CONFERENCE AND THE BOOK PRIZE. _ _ _ _ _ _ __ _ _ _____
THE ERNESTA DRINKER BALLARD BOOK PRIZE IS AWARDED EACH YEAR TO AN _ _ _____ __
AUTHOR WHO HAS MADE A SIGNIFICANT CONTRIBUTION TO FURTHERING THE_ DIALOGUE ABOUT _ _ _ _ _
See Form 990, Page 2, Part Ill, Line 4c (continued) _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __ _ __ ___ o ______

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule O )
(Expenses $ 15, 689 . including grants of $ 15,000. )(Revenue $ 0.)

4 e Total program service expenses » 907, 790.

BAA

TEEA0102 07/02/13 Form 990 (2013)
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Form 990 (2013) WOMEN’S WAY 23-1989161 Page 3
[Part IV |Checklist of Required Schedules
N Yes | No
1, Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If *Yes,' complete
L, Schedule A. . . . ... L L e e e e 1 X
2 Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors (see instructions)? 2 X
3 Dud the orgamzation engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or In opposmon to candidates
for public office? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule C, Part! . . . . . . .. e e e e 3 X
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage In lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election
in effect dunng the tax year? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule C, Part!l . . . . . . . . . 4 X
5 Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197? If "Yes,  complete Schedule C, Part Il 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right
to provide advice on the distribution or iInvestment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule D, ¥
Part!i .. . ... e e e e e e e . 6
7 Dud the orgamization receive or hold a conservation easement, rncludmg easements to preserve open space, the
environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part Il . 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If 'Yes,’
complete Schedule D, Part ilf. . . ... el e e e 8 X
9 Dud the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account hability, serve as a custodian
for amounts not listed in Part X, or provide credit counsellng debt management credit repalr or debt negotuatlon
services? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Partiv . C R . . 9 X
10 Dud the organmization, directly or through a related organlzatlon hold assets in temporarily restricted endowments,
permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part V c . 10 X
11 If the organization's answer to any of the following questions I1s 'Yes', then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII, VI, IX,
or X as applicable
a Did the organization report an amount for land, burldrngs and equlpment in Part X, line 107 If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule
D, PartVI. . . .. . L.l e L . . . 11a| X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments — other secunties in Part X, ine 12 that 1s 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, ine 16? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part VII. . . . . ... .. . 1b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments — program related in Part X, line 13 that s 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part Vill . . . . . . . . . - 1c X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that 1s 5% or more of its total assets reported
in Part X, ine 167? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, PartIX . . . .. ... . .o e . 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other iabilittes in Part X, line 257 If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule D, Part X . . . . 11e| X
f Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule D, Part X . 11f X
12 a Did the orgamization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? if 'Yes,’ complete
Schedule D, Parts XI, and Xl . . . . . e e e e e s 12a| X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? /f 'Yes, and
if the organization answered 'No’ to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xl and Xl 1s optional . . . 12b X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(n)? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule E . . . . . . . .. . .. 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? . . . . . . . 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising,
business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate forergn investments valued
at $100, 000 or more? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule F, Partsland IV . . . . .. ... .. .. ..., 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), ine 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any
foreign organization? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule F, Parts Il and IV . . 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), ine 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to
or for foreign individuals? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule F, Parts Il and IV 16 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,
column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule G, Part | (see instructions) . . . 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VIlI,
lines 1c and 8a” If 'Yes, complete Schedule G, Part!l . . . . . . . . . . .. . ... . ..., 18 X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gamlng activities on Part VI, ine 9a? If 'Yes,'
complete Schedule G, Partil. . . .. . . .... .. . .. 19 X
20 a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If 'Yes," complete Schedule H . . . . . . . . . . .. ... ... 20 X
b If 'Yes' to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? . . . . . 20b

BAA TEEA0103  11/08/13

Form 990 (2013)




Form 990 (2013) WOMEN’S WAY 23-1989161 Page 4
[Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)
N Yes | No
21, D the orgamization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organizations or
. government on Part IX, column (A), ine 1? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule I, Parts land Il . . . . . . . . ... .. .. ..., 21 X
22 Dud the orgamization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to individuals in the United States on Part
IX, column (A), ine 27 If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule I, Parts land ill . . . . . ... ... .. . 22 X
23 Did the organization answer 'Yes' to Part VI, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the orgamzatlon s current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees and hlghest compensated employees'? If 'Yes,’ complete
Schedule J . . R 23 X
24 a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of
the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If 'Yes,’ answer lines 24b through 24d and
complete Schedule K If 'No,'go to line 25a . . 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary penod except|on’7 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time durlng the year to defease
any tax-exemptbonds? . . . . .. .. Lo o oL 24c
d Did the organization act as an ‘on behalf of issuer for bonds outstanding at any time dur|ng the year? e e 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) orgamzatlons Did the organization engage In an excess benefit transaction with a
disqualified person during the year? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule L, Part! . . . .. .. .. 25a X
b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organlzatlon S prlor Forms 990 or 990-EZ? If 'Yes,’ complete
Schedule L, Part | . 25b X
26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, ine 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any current or
former officers, directors, trustees, key employees hlghest compensated employees, or dlsquaht”ed persons”
If so, complete Schedule L, Part!l . . ... ... . .. ... . 26 X
27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial
contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family member
of any of these persons? If 'Yes,  complete Schedule L, Part lll . . P . 27 X
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV {
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions) |
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part IV 28a X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee'7 If 'Yes,’ complete
Schedule L, Partiv . . . . . e e e e e e e e . .. . 28b X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was an
officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part IV . 28¢ X
29 Did the organmization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule M 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contributions? If 'Yes,' complete ScheduleM . . . . . . .. . ... o000 . 30 X
31 Did the organization hquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule N, Part! . 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dlspose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If 'Yes,’ complete
Schedule N, Part!l . . . ... ... ...  ..... . . . e e 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulatlons sections
301 7701-2 and 301 7701-3? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule R, Part| . e e e e . . 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Parts I, lli, 1V,
andV, lne 1 . e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 34 X
35a Did the organmization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? . . . . 35a X
b If 'Yes' to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled
entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 L. 35b X
36 Section 501 c)r(3) organizations. Did the orc);zanlzatlon make any transfers to an exempt non- chantable related
organization 'Yes, complete Schedule R, Part V, Ine 2 . 36 X
37 Did the orgamization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization and that is
treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part Vi . . . 37 X
38 Duid the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, ines 11b and 197
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O . . e . L 38 X

BAA

TEEA0104 11/11/13

Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013) WOMEN’S WAY 23-1989161
IR35VA Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

_ Check if Schedule O contains a response ornote toany ineminthisPartv. . . ... . ...... .....

15 Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096 Enter -O- if notapplicable . . . . . . .. 1a
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in ine 1a Enter -0- if not applicable. . . . . . . . 1b

¢ Did the organization comply with backup wnhholdlng rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gamlng
(gambling) winnings to prize winners? . .

2 a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax State-
ments, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return . . . . 2a

b If at least one 1s reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns?
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a ts greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions)
3 a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year?
b If 'Yes' has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If ‘No’ {o line 3b, provide an explanation m Schedule O . . . . .

4 a At any ttme dunng the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a

financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financtal account)? o . 4a X
b If 'Yes,' enter the name of the foreign country *> ]’—”—_‘l
See instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts \

5§ a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year?. . . . . .. ... ... 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or 1s a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? . . .. 5b X
c If 'Yes,  to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? . . . ... . .. e e e e 5¢c

6 a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organlzatlon

solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as chantable contributions? . . . . . .. e e e 6a X
b If 'Yes,' did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contnbutions or glfts were
not tax deductible? e . . 6b

7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).

a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made parlly as a contribution and partly for goods and .
services provided to the payor? . . . ... .. . 7al X

b If 'Yes, did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services prowded’? e . . 7b| X

c Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tanglble personal property for which it was reqmred to file
Form 82827 . . . . . . . e e e e e e e e e e e e . 7¢c X

d If 'Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed duringtheyear . . . . . . .. .. ... ... | 7 d|

e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract?. . . . . . . . . 7e X

f Did the organization, dunng the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract?. . . . . . .. .. 7f X

g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property did the orgamzatlon file Form 8899
as required? . . . . . e e e e e e e . . 79

h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, alrplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a
Form1098-C? . . .. .. .. .. e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e

8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)(3) supporting organizations. Did the
supporting organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsorlng organlzatlon have excess business
holdings at any tme duning theyear?. . . . . . . . . .. .. .. .. .

9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667 . . . ... .. . .....
b Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? . . . . . . . . . ... .. ..
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter

a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VI, line 12. e e e 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIiI, ine 12, for public use of club facilittes . . . [ 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter
a Gross income from members or shareholders. e e e e e e 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or pald to other sources
against amounts due or received from them ) . . RN . 11b
12 a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the orgamzatlon ﬁllng Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417
b If 'Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year . . | 12 b|

13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? . .
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in

which the organization 1s licensed to issue qualified health plans . .. 13b
c Enter the amount of reserves on hand . . . e e . .. |13c¢c
14 a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? . e . . .
b If 'Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If ‘No,’ provide an explanation in Schedule O . . . . 14b

BAA TEEA0105 07/02/13 Form 990 (2013)




Form 980 (2013) WOMEN’ S WAY 23-1989161 Page 6

- Governance, Management and Disclosure For each 'Yes'response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for
.~ a 'No'response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in
Schedule O. See instructions.
. Check If Schedule O contains a response or note to any ine inthis PartvI. . . . . . . . .. e e e e e e [YI

Section A. Governing Body and Management

1 a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year. . 1a
If there are matenal differences in voting rights among members
of the governing body, or If the governing body delegated broad
authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain in Schedule O

b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent . . . . 1b
2 Dud any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other
officer, director, trustee or key employee? . . . . . e e e e . L

3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customanly performed by or under the direct superwsnon

of officers, directors or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? . . 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents
since the prior Form 990 was filed?. . . . . . . . .. .. e e e e e 4 X
5 Did the orgamization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? . e 5 X
6 Dud the organization have members or stockholders?. . . . .. . . .. ... ... . Ce . e 6 X
7 a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or more
members of the governing body? . . . . . . . . . o0 L e s e e e e e . 7a X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,
stockholders, or other persons other than the governingbody? . . . . . . . . . .. ... ... ... e e e e 7b X
8 Did the orgamization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by | [*—
the following l
aThegoverningbody? . . . ... . ... ...... e e e e e S . 8a|l X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? . . . . . .. R . L . 8b| X
9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization's matling address? If 'Yes,’ provide the names and addresses in Schedule O . . . 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the lnterna/ Revenue Code )
Yes | No
10 a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? e e e 10a X
b If 'Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates, and branches to ensure therr
operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes?. . . . . . . . . . . . ..o e e e e e 10b
11 a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? . . . . . . . . R 11a] X
b Describe In Schedule O the process, If any, used by the organization to review this Form 990
12 a Did the organization have a wrnitten conflict of interest policy? If ‘No,’go to line 13. . . e e e e e . 12a] X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees requ|red to disclose annually interests that could give rise
toconficts? . . . . . . ... ... .o e e e e e e e e e . 12b| X
c Did the organization regularly and con5|stently monitor and enforce compliance with the pollcy'7 If Yes, describe in
Schedule OROW tRIS WasS dONB . .« « « v o v v v v et e e et e e e e e e e e e e e e . e 12¢| X

13 Did the organization have a wntten whistleblower policy? . . . . . .. .. ... .. .. .. e e e
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? . . . . . T

15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?

a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official . - . . . . . . .. .. ... ..o oL
b Other officers of key employees of the organization. . . . . . e e e
If 'Yes' to ine 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (See instructions )

16 a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity dunng the year? . . . . . .. e e e e e e e e e e
b If 'Yes,' did the organization follow a wntten policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its

partictpation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and taken steps to safeguard the
organization's exempt status with respect to such arrangements?. . . . . . . ... .. ...

Section C. Disclosure
17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 1s required to be filed > See Form 990, Page 6§, Line 17 (continued)

18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 980, and 990-T (501(c)(3)s only) available for public
inspection Indicate how you make these avallable Check all that apply

D Own website Another's website Upon request D Other (explain in Schedule O)

19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the orgamization makes its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial stalements available to
the public during the tax year

20 State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the organization

"Mary Scout 123 S BROAD ST, STE 1399 Philadelphia PA 19109 (215) 985-3322

BAA TEEA0106 07/02/13 Form 990 (2013)




Form 990 (2013) WOMEN’S WAY 23-1989161 Page 7

% Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
- Independent Contractors
" Check If Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIl . . . . . e e e L . D
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be isted Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization’s tax year

® | st all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid

® List all of the organization's current key employees, if any See instructions for definition of ’key employee

® List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations

® List all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000
of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations

® List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations

List persons in the following order- individual trustees or directors, institutional trustees, officers, key employees, highest compensated
employees, and former such persons

D Check this box If neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee

(C)
. (B) | Postion (do not check more than (D) (E) (F)
fourper | ores srdadiecoinse) | compitisionioom | comShistorfron | amosntci e
mon S22 FE[25[5] wemuSH | e ot
" |35 %3527 S
below §°—)3 g’”g gamzatio
dotted gl = 3| 3
line) % g @ %
3 g
_()_DEANA CALVELLI _ _ _ _ __ | _2.00
DIRECTOR X 0 0 0
_(2) CLAUDIA CURRY __ ____ _ | _2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
_(3)_BETH GLASSMAN __ _ ___ _ | _4.50
BOARD CHAIR X X 0 0 0
_4)_GRACE TONCICH _ _ _ _ ____| ~2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
_(5)_ELIZABETH IRELAND __ _ _ | _4.00
TREASURER X X 0. 0. 0.
_(6)_JEFFREY CULP___ __ _ __ | _2.00
SECRETARY X X 0 0 0
_{N)_LISA MATHEWSON _ _ _ _ _ _ | _2.00
DIRECTOR X 0 0 0
_(8)_DIANE APFELBAUM TOLL__ | 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0 0 0
_(9)_JOANNE SOSLOW __ ___ _ _ | _2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{10)_GLORIA FORBES _ __ __ __ | _2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(11)_PAUL_JASKOT _ _ __ _ _ _ _ | _2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(12)_AMY LOFTUS _ _ _ _ _ __ __ _2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{13)_MARY_POSNER _ _ _ _ _ _ ___| _2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(14)_ROSE_ANN_SCANLON __ _ _ _ | _2.50
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.

BAA TEEA0107 07/08/13 Form 990 (2013)
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23-1989161

Page 8

|Part VII {ISection A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (coninued)

] (B) (C)
P
(A) Ar\;'erage lgdo not chsglflrlr]\?)?e th:n”c])ne (D) (E) (F)
. unl
Name and ttlo vgger:i ‘%'C:?::: Q%r'?gg"l’i/"‘o’s‘:‘;‘) com’;:rg:;xaobr:efrom comF;ZﬁggtalgLEfrom amsznt-llrtn:flg?her
iy R Z[D[F B ag| wabswmes | “Wommme | “wmume
nours [ HE|F (< B 3 organization
for s ol =@ ‘3'-’ 2 2 & and related
related = 5 g S |8 5| organizations
organiza (] H & =] g
- tions s = 5 E]
below i/ 5 <o o
dotted g2 2
line) & &
Q.
{15)_COURINEY_SCHREIBER _ _ _ ______ | -Q0
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(18)_SUNITA SHETH__ _ __ _________| 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(7)_WILLIAM STASSEN _ _____ _____/| 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(18) SUZANNE BIEMILLER __ ____ ___ _ | 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
9 IRA BROWN _ ______________ 2:00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{20) MARY ANNE HAWRYLAK _ _ __ ___ _ _ | 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(21)_LORAINE BALLARD MORRILL _ __ _ _ | 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(22) TRACEY PACHMAN _ _ __________12.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
23) LYNN TETRAULT __ _ __________]2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
24_JULIE UEBLER__ ____________]4.50
BOARD VICE CHAIR X X 0. 0. 0.
{25)_CHRISTINE LUSSIER _ _________]2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
tbSub-total. . . ... .. ... e > 0. 0. 0.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, SectionA . . . . .. ... ... > 17,079. 377.
dTotal (add lines1band1c) . . . . . ... ... ... ...... Lo 17,079. 0. 377.
2 Total number of individuals (including but not hmited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable compensation
from the organization ™ 1
Yes | No
3 Didthe organlzatlon list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee or hlghest compensated employee S e
on line 1a? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule J for such individual . .. X
4 For any individual hsted on line 1a, 1s the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from >
the organization and related organizations greater than $150,0007 /f 'Yes' complete Schedule J for =
suchindividual . . . . . . . 0 o000 L s e e e e e e e e e e e X
5 Dud any person histed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual adn
for services rendered to the organization? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule J for such person . . X

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year

(A)
Name and business address

(B)
Description of services

(©)

Compensation

2 Total number of iIndependent contractors (including but not imited to those listed above) who received more than

$100,000 of compensation from the organization ™

BAA

TEEA0108 11/11/13

Form 990 (201 3)



Form 990 (2013) WOMEN’S WAY 23-1989161 Page 9
[Part VIII] Statement of Revenue
* Check If Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIII . e e e e .. D
(A) (B) C) (D)

Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revenue
exempt business excluded from tax
function revenue under sections
revenue 512-514

;fg 1a Federated campaigns . . . 1a 176,334.
E Z( b Membershipdues . . . .. .. ib
[=]
g. g ¢ Fundraisingevents . . . .. ic 389,579.
% % d Related organizations . . . . . 1d
« =| e Governmenl granis (coniributions) . . 1e
Z 5
E &| Al other contributions, gifts, grants, and
3= similar amounts not included above . . 1f 466,754.
E S g Noncash contnbutions included n bnes 1a-1f  $ 6,848.
=
S<| hTotal.Add nes 1a-1f . . ..... e e | 1,032,667.
g Business Code
& 2a
Gl *f - _
ac b
3 _________________
= ¢ o _______
g| d
U e e e e e e e —
Z| e ____
§ f All other program service revenue . . .
& [ g Total. Add lines 2a-2f ... - -
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest and
other similar amounts) . . . . .. .. ... S 52,354, 52,354, 0. 0.
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds .
5 Royalttes. . . .. ... .. ... ... >
(1} Real (n) Personal
6a Gross rents
b Less rental expenses
¢ Rental income or (loss) . .
d Net rental income or (loss) e e >
7 a Gross amount from sales of 1) Secuntes () Other
assels other than nventory 238,555.
b Less cost or other basis
and sales expenses . 203,270.
¢ Gain or (loss) . 35,285.
d Netgamnor(oss). ... . ....... N 35,285. 35,285. 0. 0.
w | 8a Gross income from fundraising events
= (not including  $ 383,405.
% of contributions reported on line 1c)
E SeePartIV,line 18. . ... .. a 111,076.
E b Less directexpenses . . . . . . b 144,974,
¢ Netincome or (loss) from fundraising events . . . . . . > -33,898, 0. -33,898.
9 a Gross iIncome from gaming activities
See PartiV,lne19 . . . .. a
b Less direct expenses . . .. b
¢ Netincome or (loss) from gaming activittes . . . . . . »
10a Gross sales of |nvent0ry less returns
and allowances . . a
b Less cost of goods sold . .. b
¢ Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory . N
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code
11a YANAGEMENT FEE-DONOR ADVISED FD[900099 640. 640. 0. 0.
b
d All otherrevenue. .. . .. ..
e Total. Add lines 11a-11d . . e - 640. |
12 Total revenue. See instructons . . . . . . . ... ... | 1,087,048, 88,279. 0. -33,898.
BAA TEEA0109 07/08/13 Form 990 (2013)




Form 990 (2013) WOMEN’S WAY 23-1989161 Page 10
[Part IX | Statement of Functional Expenses
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns_All other organizations must complete column (A)
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any hine inthisPartiX . . . . . .. .. .. ... ... ..... | I
ot ; (A) (B) €) (D)
Do notinclude amounts reported on lines Total expenses Program service Management and Fundraising
6b, 7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part Vil. expenses general expenses expenses
1 Grants and other assistance to governments . o
and organizations n the United States See
Part IV, ine 21 . e e e e e e e e e 301,769. 301, 769.
2 Grants and other assistance to individuals in
‘ the United States See Part iV, line22 . . . .
3 Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and individuals outside the
United States See Part IV, Iines 15 and 16
Benefits paid to or for members. . . . ..
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees . . 100,412. 68,481. 19,480. 12,451,
¢ Compensation not included above, to
disqualified persons (as defined under
‘ section 4958(f)(1)) and persons described
| in section 4958(c}3)B) . . . . . . ..
i 7 Othersalaresandwages . . ... ... 398,651, 271,551, 77,491. 49,609.
g Pension plan accruals and contributions
| (include section 401(k) and 403(b) employer
contributions). . . . . .. ... oL 1,301, 887. 252 . 162.
9 Other employee benefits . . .. ... .. 48,039. 32,762, 9,320. 5,957.
10 Payrollitaxes . . . .. .. ... ...... 41,699, 28,439. 8,090, 5,170.
11 Fees for services (non-employees)
aManagement. . . .. .. ... .....
blegal. . .. . .... .......... 940 . 641 . 182. 117.
¢ Accounting . . . . .. . e 12,000. 8,184, 2,328. 1,488.
dlobbying. . . ... ... ... .. .
e Professional fundraising services See Part IV, hine 17 .
f Investment managementfees . . . . . . 14,038. 9,424, 2,719. 1,895,
g Other (If ine 11g amt exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A) amount, list ine 11g expenses on Schedule 0). . . 25,925. 17,681. 5,029. 3,215.
12 Advertising and promotion .
13 Office expenses . . . . . 39,368. 27,503. 6,994. 4,871.
14 Information technology . 18,855. 12,732. 3,567. 2,556.
15 Royaltes. . . .. .. .. .......
16 Occupancy . . - 72,897. 48,914. 14,149. 9,834.
17 Travel . . . . . .. .. . 1,948. 1,745. 116. 87.
18 Payments of travel or entertainment
expenses for any federal, state, or local
public officials .. .
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings . . . 18,437. 17,796. 569. 72.
20 Interest . . ... .. ... L.
21 Payments to affiiates. . . . . L.
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 9,876. 6,627. 1,917. 1,332.
23 Insurance . . .- .o o 6,750. 4,529. 1,310, 911.
24 Other expenses Itemlze expenses not
covered above (List miscellaneous expenses
In line 24e If line 24e amount exceeds 10%
of line 25, column (A) amount, list ine 24e
expenses on Schedule Q) . . . . .
a WORKPLACE _ADMIN FEES_ _ _ _ _ _ 19,848 0 0 19,848
b COMMUNICATIONS & QUTREACH _ _ | 13,911 11,022 283 2,606
¢ PROV_FOR_UNCOLLECT PLDGS_ _ _ 8,745 0 0 8,745
d SPECIAL EVENT _EXPS _ _ _ _ _ _ _ 37,959 34,004 0 3,955
e All other expenses . . e e e 5,563. 3,099. 411. 2,053.
25 Total functional expenses Add lines 1 through 24e. . 1,198,931. 907,790. 154,207. 136,934.

26 Joint costs. Complete this line only If
the organization reported in column (B}

joint costs from a combined educational
campaign and fundraising solicitation

Check here > if following
SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)

BAA

TEEA0110 11/08/13

Form 990 (2013)
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WOMEN’S WAY

23-1989161

Page 11

Pt Balance Sheet

. Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in thus Part X .

[

i (A) (8)
. Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash — non-interest-bearing 1
2 Savings and temporary cash investments . .. ... .. 540,315.) 2 378,477.
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net . 193,865.( 3 131,330.
4 Accounts receivable, net 4
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors,
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees Complete
Partllof Schedule L . . . . . . ... . ... L oo
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under
section 4958(f)(1)), persons descrbed in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary employees’
beneficiary organizations (see instructions) Complete Part Il of Schedule L 6
g 7 Notes and loans receivable, net . . . . . 7
2 8 Inventories forsaleoruse . . . . . ... 8
I-, 9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges . 30,262.1 9 35,289.
10a Land, builldings, and equipment cost or other basis
Complete Part VI of Schedule D . . . e 10a 77,146.
b Less accumulated depreciation . . . 10b 45,709. 27,502.1 10¢ 31,437.
11 Investments — publicly traded securities . 2,010,375.] 11 2,310,812.
12 Investments — other secunties See PartiV,hne11 . . . .. . ... ... .. 12
13 Investments — program-related See PartIV,lime 11 . . . . . . . . . ... ... .. 13
14 Intangible assets . . . . . 14
15 Other assets See Part IV, lne11 . .. .. ... .. 18,917.[15 19,175.
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (mustequalline34) . . .. .. .. .. 2,821,236.]16 2,906,520.
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses. . . . . . . .. ... o0 29,900, |17 20,763.
18 Grants payable. . . 21,875.118 11,325,
19 Deferred revenue 19
L | 20 Tax-exempt bond habilites . e e 20
L 21 Escrow or custodial account liabihty. Complete Part IV of ScheduleD . . . . . .. 21
F 22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees, tﬁlilﬁ
L key employees, highest compensated employees and dlsquallfled persons
!l, Complete Part Il of Schedule L .. . 22
'E 23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties . . 23
S | 24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties .. 24
25 Other habihties (including federal income tax, payables to related third parties,
and other habilities not included on lines 17-24) Complete Part X of Schedule D . . . 14,579.[25 11,610,
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through25. . . . . . .. .. .. . .... .. 66,354 .| 26 43,698.
§ Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here > I?_]and complete
: lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
§| 27 Unrestricted netassets. . . . ... ... Lo 2,611,976.27 2,804,962,
i 28 Temporarily restricted netassets . . . . . ... ... ..o 0L, 142,906.]| 28 57,860.
o 29 Permanentlyrestrictednetassets . . . . . . .. .. .. o 00000 29
R Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here > | | l—i[ﬁ
E and complete lines 30 through 34.
E 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or currentfunds . . . . . . .. .. ... .. 30
2 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, bullding, or equipmentfund . . . . . . . . . . .. 31
L 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 32
N1 33 Totalnetassetsorfundbalances. . . . . ... . .............. 2,.754,882.133 2,862,822,
E 34 Total habilities and net assets/fundbalances . . . . ... ... ... ... ... 2,821,236.] 34 2,906,520.
BAA Form 990 (2013)
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Form 990 (2013) WOMEN'’S WAY 23-1989161 Page 12

Part:XlE| Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check If Schedule O contains a response or note toany lineinthis Part XI. . . . . ... . .......

..... [{

1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A),bne12) . . . . ... .. .. 1 1,087,048.
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A),ine25) . . . . .. .. .. . e e e e 2 1,198,931.
"3 Revenue less expenses Subtractline2 fromlne1. . .. . ... .. . e e e e 3 -111,883.
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A)) . 4 2,754,882,
5 Netunrealized gains (losses)oninvestments . . . . . . . .. .. e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 5 219,823.
6 Donated services and use of faciltbtes . . . . .. . ... .. e e e e 6
7 Investment expenses . B . . e e e 7
8 Prorperod adjustments . . ... .. 8
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule O) . 9
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 33,
column(B)) . . .. .. ... L e e 10 2,862,822.

| Part XII*| Financial Statements and Reporting

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part Xl

2

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990 DCash Accrual DOther

If the orgamization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other,’ explain
in Schedule O

2 a Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? . .
If 'Yes,' check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or revnewed ona
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both

|:| Separate basis DConsohdated basis DBoth consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? . . . . . .. . ... ...

If 'Yes,' check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate
basis, consolidated basis, or both
Separate basis DConsolldated basis DBoth consolidated and separate basis

c If 'Yes' to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for over5|ght of the audt,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? Ce

If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain
in Schedule O
3 a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Smgle
Audit Act and OMB Circular A-133?. . . . . . . .. .. e . .
b If 'Yes,’ did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit

or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits

3b

BAA
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Public Charity Status and Public Support | om8 No 15450047

SCHEDULE A
R Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section
(Form 990 or 990-E2) 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust. 20 1 3

> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.

.

Department of the Treasury > Information about Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is

Interpal Revenue Service at www.irs.gov/form990.

Name of the organization Employer identification number
WOMEN’S WAY 23-1989161

@ Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization 1s not a private foundation because it 1s (For ines 1 through 11, check only one box )
1 A church, convention of churches or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).
A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E )
A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).
A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(in) Enter the hospital's
name, city, and state L _______

5 An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental umit described in section
170(b}(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part 11')

6 . A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).

7 An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described
in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete PartIl)

8 A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v1). (Complete Part Il )

9 D An organization that normally receives (1) more than 33-1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts
from activities related to its exempt functions — subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33-1/3% of its support from gross
investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after
June 30, 1975 See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part lll )

10 An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety See section 509(a)(4).

1 An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or carry out the purposes of one or
more publicly supported organizations descnbed in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2) See section 509(a)(3). Check the box that
describes the type of supporting organization and complete ines 11e through 11h

a I:]Type | b DType Il c D Type Il — Functionally integrated d D Type Ill — Non-functionally integrated

By checking this box, 1 certify that the organization 1s not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons
other than foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or
section 509(a)(2)

b wWN

f If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that1s a Type |, Type Il or Type Il supportmg organlzatlon D
checkthisbox . .. .. e
g Since August 17, 2006, has the organlzatlon accepted any gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
Yes | No
(i) A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (i) and ( |||)
below, the governing body of the supported organizaton? .~ . . . .. ... . ..... .  1a
(i) Afamily member of a persondescribed iIn(1)above? . . . . .. .. L. Lo oo o e 11 g (ii)
(iii) A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (1) or (1) above? . . . .. . N I R X (D)
h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s)
(i) Narne of supported () EIN (m) Type of orgamzation (iv) Is the (v) Did you notify (vi) Is the (vii) Amount of monetary
organization (described on lines 1-9 organization in the organization in organization in support
above or IRC section column (1} hsted v | column (i) of your column (i)
{see instructions)) your governing support? organized in the
document? us-
Yes No Yes No Yes No
(A)
(B)
(€)
(D)
(E)
Total |
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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[Part Il [Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)

(Complete only If you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failled to qualify under Part Ill If the
‘vrganization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Il )

Secfion A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year
beginning in) >

1

6

Gilts, grants, contributions, and
membershlp fees receved SDo not
include any ‘unusual granis ’

Tax revenues levied for the
organization’s benefit and
either paid to or expended
onits behalf . .

The value of services or
facilities furnished by a
governmental unit to the
organization without charge.

Total. Add hnes 1 through 3

The portion of total
contributions by each person
(other than a governmental
unit or publcly supported
organization) included on line 1
that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column (f) .

Public support. Subtract line 5
fromhned . .

(a) 2009

(b) 2010

(c) 2011

(d) 2012

(e) 2013 (f) Total

1,453,008,

1,380,056.

1,474,307.

1,081,183.

1,032,667.

6,421,221.

1,453,008,

1,380,056,

1,474,307.

1,081,183.

1,032,667.

6,421,221.

186,546.

6,234,675.

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year
beginning in) >

7
8

10

11

12
13

Amounts from line 4

Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments recetved
on securities loans, rents,
royalties and income from
similarsources . . . . . . . ..

Net income from unrelated
business activities, whether or
not the business I1s regularly
carried on

Other iIncome Do not include
gain or loss from the sale of
capital assets (Explaln n
PartIlV) .. . ... ... ..
Total support. Add lines 7
through10 . . . . . . . . ..

(a) 2009

(b) 2010

(c) 2011

(d) 2012

(e) 2013 (f) Total

1,453,008.

1,380,056.

1,474,307,

1,081,183.

1,032,667.

6,421,221,

14,598.

16,172.

14,933.

27,220,

52,354.

125,277.

6,546,498.

Gross receipts from related activities, etc (see instructions) . . . . . .

First five years. If the Form 990 1s for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
stophere. . . . . . . L e e e e e e e

organization, check this box and

-]

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

14 Public support percentage for 2013 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f))
15 Public support percentage from 2012 Schedule A, Part I, ine 14

16a 33-1/3% support test — 2013.

and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

........................... 15

14 95.2

4%

95.4

2%

If the orgamization did not check the box on line 13, and the line 14 1s 33-1/3% or more, check this box

b 33-1/3% support test — 2012, If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 1s 33-1/3% or more, check this box

and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

17 a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test — 2013. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 1s 10%
or more, and If the organization meets the 'facts-and-circumstances’ test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how

the organization meets the 'facts-and-circumstances’ test The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test — 2012. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 151s 10%

or more, and If the organization meets the ‘facts-and-circumstances’ test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the
organization meets the 'facts-and-circumstances’ test The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions

- [¥]
-

H

BAA
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lSupport Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

. (Complete only if you checked the box on line 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il If the organization fails

to qualify under the tests listed below,

please complete Part Il )

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal yr beginning in) >

(a) 2009

(b) 2010 (c) 2011

(d) 2012

(e) 2013

(f) Total

1 Gifts, grants, contributions
and membershlp fees
received (Do not mclude
any ‘unusual grants ’) .

2 Gross recelpts from admns-
sions, merchandise sold or
services performed, or facilities
furnished in any activity that s
related to the organization's
tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activittes
that are not an unrelated trade
or business under section 513 .

4 Tax revenues levied for the
organization’s benefit and
either paid to or expended on
its behalf . .

5§ The value of services or
facilities furnished by a
governmental unit to the
organization without charge.

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5

7 a Amounts included on lines 1,
2, and 3 received from
disqualified persons

b Amounts included on lines 2
and 3 received from other than
disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or
1% of the amount on line 13
for the year

c Add ltnes 7a and 7b

8 Public support (Subtract line
7c fromlne 6) .

Section B. Total Support

N N N

Calendar year (or fiscal yr beginning in) >

(a) 2009

(b) 2010 (c) 2011

(d) 2012

(e) 2013

(f) Total

9 Amounts from line 6

10 a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received
on securities loans, rents,
royalties and income from
similar sources

b Unrelated business taxable
income (less section 511
taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

c Add ltnes 10aand 10b . . . . .

11 Netincome from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business I1s
regularly carned on

12 Other income Do not lnclude
gain or loss from the sale of
capital assets (Explain in
PartlV) . . ... ... ...

13 Total Support. (addIns 9.10c, 11 and 12)

14 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth or ffth tax year as a sectlon 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and stop here

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

15 Public support percentage for 2013 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) . . .. .. .. ... ... 15 %

16 Public support percentage from 2012 Schedule A, Part lll, lne 15. . . . . . .. . ... ... .. 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage

17 Investment Income percentage for 2013 (line 10¢, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) 17 %

18 Investment income percentage from 2012 Schedule A, Part lll, hne 17 . . . . 18 %

19a 33-1/3% support tests — 2013. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 1s more than 33-1/3%, and line 17

1s not more than 33-1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . .

b 33-1/3% support tests — 2012. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or ine 19a, and line 16 1s more than 33-1/3%, and
line 181s not more than 33-1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

20 Private foundation. if the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions

»

0
e

BAA
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|Part IV ﬂSuppIemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part ll, ine 10; Part I, ine 17a

or 17b; and Part lll, line 12. Also complete this part for any additional information.
(See Instructions).

Other Addl Info: SCHEDULE_A, PART_II,_ LINE _1(e)

TOTAL_GIFTS, GRANTS, ETC._ _ __ _____ __ _ $2,642,583 _ _ _ _ o ___._

LESS: _UNUSUAL _GRANTS--LARGE BEQUEST _ __(1,561,400)___ __ __________________ _____._

JOTAL_LINE 1 (d)__ _ __ _ ___ ___________ 1,081,183 _ _ _ _ _ -
BAA

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013

TEEA0404 06/28/13




SCHEDULE C Political Campaign and Lobbying Activities | omeNo 15450047

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) For Organizations Exempt From Income Tax Under section 501(c) and section 527

» Complete if the organization is described below. > Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.
Department of the Treasury > See separate instructions. > Information about Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its
Internal Revenue Service instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990.

If the organization answered 'Yes,' to Form 990, Part IV, line 3, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 46 (Political Campaign Actlvmes) then
® Section 501(c)(3) organizations Complete Parts I-A and B Do not complete Part I-C
® Section 501(c) (other than section 501(c)(3)) organizations Complete Parts I-A and C below Do not complete Part |-B
® Section 527 organizations Complete Part I-A only
If the organization answered 'Yes,’ to Form 990, Part IV, line 4, or Form 990-EZ, Part VI, line 47 (Lobbying Activities), then
® Sectron 501(c)(3) organizations that have filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)) Complete Part lI-A Do not complete Part il-B

L] Igectlon 501(c)(3) organizations that have NOT filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)) Complete Part {I-B Do not complete
art Il-A

If the organization answered ’Yes,’ to Form 990, Part IV, line 5 (Proxy Tax) or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 35¢ (Proxy Tax), then
® Section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) organizations Complete Part lli

Name of organization Employer identification number

WOMEN'S WAY 23-1989161

| Partil-Az

1 Provide a description of the organization's direct and indirect political campaign activities in Part IV
2 Poltical expenditures. . . . . .. ... .. e e e e e . S»

3 Volunteer hours . e e e e e e e e

|Part| -B4 |Comp|ete if the organ|zat|on is exempt under section 501(c)(3).

1 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by the organization under section 4955 . . e e >3
2 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by organization managers under section 4956 . . . . . » S
3 Ifthe organization incurred a section 4955 tax, did it file Form 4720 for thisyear? . . . . . . . . . . . e . DYes DNO
4a Was a correction made? . . . . . e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e I:IYes |:|No

b If 'Yes, describe in Part IV

| Part’l-C3{|Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c) , except section 501(c)(3).

1 Enter the amount directly expended by the filing organization for section 527 exempt function activites . . . . . » $
2 Enter the amount of the filing organization’s funds contributed to other organizations for section 527 exempt
function activittes . . . . . .o e e e e e . e e e e e e e e e e e e R
3 Total exempt function expenditures Add lines 1 and 2 Enter here and on Form 1120-POL,
ine17b . . . ... .. o . e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e » S
4 D the filing organization file Form 1120-POL forthisyear? . . . . . . . . . . . ...« o . e |:|Yes |:|N0

5 Enter the names, addresses and employer identification number (EIN) of all section 527 political organizations to which the filing
organization made payments For each organization listed, enter the amount paid from the filing organization’s funds Also enter the
amount of political contributions received that were promptly and directly delivered to a separate political organization, such as a separate
segregated fund or a political action committee (PAC) If additional space i1s needed, provide information in Part IV

(a) Name (b) Address (c) EIN (d) Amount paid from filing (e) Amount of pohtical
organization's funds If contributions received and
none, enter-0- promptly and directly
delivered to a separate
paliical orgamization If
none, enter -0-
LR} I S e bttt
(o N
®  pmmmmmmm e
I N S
) I e i
[ X e i
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013WOMEN 'S WAY 23-1989161 Page 2

[Part I-A_[Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and filed Form 5768 (election under
section 501(h)).

A Cr.\eck > D if the filing organization belongs to an affilated group (and list in Part IV each affihated group member’'s name,
. . address, EIN, expenses, and share of excess lobbying expenditures)
B Check » I:] if the filing organization checked box A and ‘limited contro!’ provisions apply

imi i i (a) Fiing {b) Affibated
(The term ’e;;;r::\tgi&’:el-s??:gal:g srf\%znnc:lst l;)r:ifi or incurred.) organizaion's totals group tolals
1 a Total lobbying expenditures to influence public opinion (grass roots lobbying) . . . . 3,120.
b Total lobbying expenditures to influence a legislative body (direct lobbying) . . . . . 2,263.
¢ Total lobbying expenditures (add lines taand 1b) . . . .. e . . 5,383.
d Other exempt purpose expenditures . . . . .. . e e e 902,407.
e Total exempt purpose expenditures (add lmes 1cand 1d). . . . . . . . . . . . ... .. ... 907,7990.
f Lobbying nontaxable amount Enter the amount from the foIIowmg table In
bothcolumns . . . . .. ... o0 Lo e e .. 161,169.
If the amount on line 1e, column (a) or (b) 1s The |°bbY'"9 nontaxable amount is
Not over $500,000 20% of the amount on line Te
Over $500,000 but not over $1,000,000 $100,000 plus 15% of the excess over $500,000
Over $1,000,000 but not over $1,500,000 $175,000 plus 10% of the excess over $1,000,000
Over $1,500,000 but not over $17,000,000 $225,000 plus 5% of the excess over $1,500,000
Over $17,000,000 $1,000,000
g Grassroots nontaxable amount (enter 25% of ine 1f) . . . . . e . . 40,292.
h Subtract line 1g from ne 1a If zero or less, enter -0- . . .. . C . 0.
i Subtract line 1f from line 1c If zero or less, enter -0- . . . e e e 0.

j If there 1s an amount other than zero on either line 1h or line 11, did the organlzatlon file Form 4720 reporting
section 4911 tax forthisyear? . . . . . . . . . . .. ... ... . e e . . . . . DYes No

4-Year Averaging Period Under Section 501(h)
(Some organizations that made a section 501(h) election do not have to complete all of the five
columns below. See the instructions for lines 2a through 2f.)

Lobbying Expenditures During 4-Year Averaging Period

Calendar year (or fiscal (a) 2010 (b) 2011 (c)} 2012 (d) 2013 (e) Total
year beginning in)

2 a Lobbying non-taxable
amount . ... ... 203,5917. 207,118. 190,522. 161,218. 762,455.

b Lobbying celling
amount (150% of line

2a, column (e)) - 1,143,683.
¢ Total lobbying

expenditures . . . . . 22,522. 11,963. 5,041. 5,383. 44,909.
d Grassroots nontaxable

amount. . . . 50,899, 51,780. 47,631. 40,292. 190,602.

e Grassroots ceiling
amount (150% of line

2d, column (e)) . . . 285,903.

f Grassroots lobbying
expenditures . . - 20,118. 9,528. 3,302. 3,120. 36,068.
BAA Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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IREITER| Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and has NOT filed Form 5768
(election under section 501(h)).

(a) (b)

For each 'Yes'response to lines 1a through 11 below, provide in Part IV a detailed description

of the lobbying activity Yes | No Amount

1 Durnng the year, did the filing organization attempt to influence foreign, national, state or local

legislation, including any attempt to influence public opinion on a legisiative matter or referendum,
through the use of

aVolunteers? . . . . . .. .. e e

b Paid staff or management (include compensation in expenses reported on lines 1c through 11)? . . . . ..
c Media advertisements? . . . . . . . . L L L0 L e e e e e e e e e e

d Mailings to members, legislators, orthe public?. . . . ... .. 00000000

e Publications, or published or broadcast statements? . . . . . . . ... .. 0000000

f Grants to other organizations for lobbyingpurposes? . . . . . . . . . . . ... oo

g Direct contact with legislators, therr staffs, government officials, or a legislative body?. . . . . . . .. ..

h Rallies, demonstrations, seminars, conventions, speeches, lectures, or any similar means?. . . . . . . .

I Otheractivities? . . L L e e e e e e e e e e e

j Total Add lines 1c through T o e e e e e e e ..
2 a Did the activities in line 1 cause the organization to be not described in section 501(c)(3)?
b If 'Yes,' enter the amount of any tax incurred undersection4912 . . . . . . . . . ... ... ... ...

c If 'Yes,' enter the amount of any tax incurred by organization managers under section4912. . . . . . . . .
d If the filing organization incurred a section 4912 tax, did it file Form 4720 forthisyear? . . . . . . . .. ..

Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c)(5), or
section 501(c)(6).

Yes | No
1 Were substantially all (30% or more) dues received nondeductible by members? . . . . . . . . .. .. ... .. ..., 1
2 Did the organization make only in-house lobbying expenditures of $2,000 orless? . . .. ... . T
3 Did the organization agree to carry over lobbying and political expenditures from the prioryear? . . . . . . . ... ... ... 3

RantliliZBRComplete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c)(5), or section 501(c)
(6) and if either (a) BOTH Part lllI-A, lines 1 and 2, are answered 'No’ OR (b) Part lll-A, line 3, is
answered 'Yes.’

| 1 Dues, assessments and similar amounts frommembers . . . . . . . L Lo L 0L h L dd d e e e e 1

2 Section 162(e) nondeductible lobbying and political expenditures (do not include amounts of political
expenses for which the section 527(f) tax was paid).

a Currentyear . . . . . e e e e e e cv. ... 2a
b Carryover fromilastyear . . . . .« . . L 0L e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 2b
cTotal . . ... ... .. e e e e e e e e e e e e e 2c
3 Aggregate amount reported in section 6033(e)(1)(A) notices of nondeductible section 162(e)dues . . . . . . . .. 3
4 If notices were sent and the amount on line 2c exceeds the amount on line 3, what portion of the excess
does the organization agree to carryover to the reasonable estimate of nondeductible lobbying and political
expenditure nextyear? . . . . . . ... ... e e e e e e e e e 4
_ 5 Taxable amount of lobbying and political expendltures (see instructions) . . . . . . ..o 5

-Supplemental Information

Provide the descriptions required for Part I-A, ine 1, Part I-B, line 4, Part I-C, Iine 5, Part Il-A (affihated group list), Part lI-A, line 2, and
Part II-B, line 1 Also, complete this part for any additional information

\

|

BAA Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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Supplemental Information (continued)

BAA Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements ove e 12T
(Form 990) *» Complete if the organization answered 'Yes,’ to Form 990, 201 3
. Part IV, lines 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c¢, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b. —
Depanmen;ol the Treasury > Inf . > Attach to Fo!'m -990' : : Obeﬁ to Public
inierpal Revenue Service ormation about Schedule D (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
WOMEN'S WAY 23-1989161
Part} |0rganizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes’ to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.
(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

1 Total numberatendofyear ... . ... . 1.

2 Aggregate contnibutions to (during year) . . . 15,689.

3 Aggregate grants from (during year) . . . 15,000.

4 Aggregate value atend ofyear . . . . . . 0.

5

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds
are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control? . . . . . .. .

.. Yes D No
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only

for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor adwvisor, or for any other purpose conferring

impermissible private benefit? . . . . . . . . . .o, . Yes D No

{Part Il |Conservation Easements.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply)
Preservation of land for public use (e g, recreation or education) Preservation of an historically important land area
Protection of natural habitat BPreservatlon of a certified historic structure

Preservation of open space

2 Complete lines 2a through 2d If the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the
last day of the tax year

|| Held at the End of the Tax Year

a Total number of conservation easements . . . . . . . . o o oo 0 e n L e e e e e e e 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservationeasements . . . . . . . ... ... . ... 2b
c Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure includedin{a) . . . . . . . .. 2c

d Number of conservation easements included In (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a histori
structure listed in the National Register . . . . .. . . .. e .. S 2d

3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization dunng the
tax year ™

Number of states where property subject to conservation easement 1s located >

5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the peniodic monitoring, inspection, handling of violations,
and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? . . . . . . e e e |:|Yes D No

6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
»

7 Amount of expenses incurred in momitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
>3
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(1)
and Section 170()(B)B)IN? - - « « =« + + o e e e e e e e e [ ]ves [ ]No

9 In Part XIll, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and
include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the organization's accounting for
conservation easements

lPart il [Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1 a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report In its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide,
in Part XIll, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report In Its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the
following amounts relating to these items

(i) Revenues included in Form 990, Part Vil ine 1 . . . . . . . . oo oo n e e >3

(ii) Assetsincluded In Form 990, Part X . . . . . . . . ..o e >S5

‘ 2 [f the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the following
amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items

a Revenues included in Form 990, PartVIll, ne 1 . . . . . . . . . oo 0 oo N )

| b Assets included iIn Form 990, Part X . . . ... .. e e .. . > S
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. TEEA3301 10/02/13 Schedule D (Form 990) 2013



Schedule D (Form 880) 2013  WOMEN’S WAY 23-1989161

Page 2

|Part lli | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3 Usmg.tﬁe organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection
items (check all that apply)

a Public exhibition d Loan or exchange programs
b Scholarly research Other

c Preservation for future generations

4 Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in
Part Xitf

5 Durning the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets
to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection?. . . . . . . l:] Yes D No

|Part IV || Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete If the organization answered ’Yes to Form 990, Part IV,
line 9, or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1a Is the organization an agent trustee, custodian, or other mtermedlary for contributions or other assets not included
on Form 990, Part X? . . L e .

b If 'Yes,' explain the arrangement in Part Xlll and complete the following table

l:] Yes EI No

Amount
c Beginningbalance . . . . . ... ... oL 1c
d Additons duningtheyear . . . . . . . . . o 0 o e e e e e e e 1d
e Distrbutions dunngtheyear . . . . . . . . . . .o c e e e e 1e
f Endingbalance. . . . .. ... L e e e e e e e e 1f

2 a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21?
b If 'Yes,' explain the arrangement in Part Xlll Check here If the explantion has been provided in Part Xl

|Part V | Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 10.

(a) Current year (b) Prior year (c) Two years back (d) Three years back (e) Four years back

1 a Beginning of year balance . .

b Contributions . . .

c Net investment earnings, galns
andlosses . . . . . .. RN

d Grants or scholarships .

e Other expenditures for facilites
and programs . . . . . R

f Administrative expenses . . . .

g End of year balance .

2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as
a Board designated or quasi-endowment *> %
b Permanent endowment *> %
¢ Temporarty restricted endowment *> %
The percentages In lines 2a, 2b, and 2c¢ should equal 100%

3 a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the

organization by Yes No

(i) unrelated orgamizations . . . . .. L L Lo e e e e e e s e e e e ... .| 3a(i)

(1i) related organizatons. . . .. .. ... . e e e e . . . - -|3a(i)

b If 'Yes' to 3a(n), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? . L L. . .. + 3

4 Describe in Part XIlIl the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds

|Part VI Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes’ to Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property [a) Cost or other basis (b) Cost or other (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
{investment) basis (other) depreciation
faland . .. ... ... .... AR AT
b Buildings . .
c Leasehold improvements . . 77,146. 45,709. 31,437.
d Equipment
eOther. . . .. . ... ... .....
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), ine 10(c)) . . . . .. .. > 31,437.

BAA

TEEA3302 10/02/13

Schedule D (Form 990) 2013




Schedule D (Form 990) 2013  WOMEN’ S WAY

23-1989161 Page 3

IPart Vil |Investments — Other Securities.

Complete if the organization answered 'Yes’ to Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(a) De%cnpuon of secunity or category (including name of secunty) (b) Book value

(c) Method of valuation Cost or end-of-year market value

(1). Financial derivatives

(2) Closely-held equity interests .

(3) Other

Total (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B) ine 12) . »

lPart VHI [Investments — Program Related.

Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, P

art 1V, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

(a) Description of investment type (b) Book value

(c) Method of valuation Cost or end-of-year market value

)

(2

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

)

(8)

9

(10)

Total (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B) ine 13) . »

lPart IX |Other Assets.

Complete If the organization answered 'Yes’ to Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a) Description

(b) Book value

)

(10)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 15)

Part X _[Other Liabilities.

Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f See Form 990, Part X, line 25

(a) Description of abihty {b) Book value
(1) Federal iIncome taxes
(2) DEFERRED RENT 11,610.
(3)
(4)
(5)
(6)
()
(8)
(9)
(19)
(1)
Total (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Pari X, column (B) line 25 ) . »> 11,610.

2. Liability for uncertain lax postions In Part XIlI, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the organization's iability for uncertamn

lax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740) Check here If the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIli

..... .. X

BAA TEEA3303 10/02/13
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Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.

Complete If the organization answered 'Yes’ to Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements . . . . .
2 ‘Amounts included on fine 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, ine 12
a Net unrealized gains on investments . . . . ... .. e e . 2a

219,823,

b Donated services and use of facilites . . . e e e e e e e 2b

42,927.

¢ Recoveries of prior yeargrants . . . . . . L. 2¢

d Other (Describe 1n Part XIIl ) e e e e . ... . ... ] 2d

e Add lines 2a through2d .. ... .. e e P
3 Subtractline 2e fromhne1 . . .. .. . ..., .. e e e e e e e
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIlI, line 12, but not on line 1

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VI, hne 7b. . . . . . . . .. 4a

b Other (Describe in Part XIII') . - e e e . 4b

¢ Add lines 4aand 4b . . .
5 Total revenue Add lines 3 and 4c. (Thls must equal Form 990, Part |, ine 12) ..

1,335,761.

262,750.

1,073,011.

4c

14,037.

5

1,087,048.

MReconcmatlon of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements W|th Expenses per Return.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part 1V, line 12a.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements. . . . .. . .. ..., ...
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25
a Donated services and use of facilities. . . . . . L. e e . 2a

42,927.

b Prior year adjustments e Ce e e e e e 2b

¢ Other losses . . . e e e e e e e 2¢c

d Other (Descnbe in Part XIII) .......... e e e Cee 2d

e Addlines 2athrough2d . . . . . . .« . i i e e e e e e e e
3 Subtractline2efromliinet . . . . .« . . o . i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e

4 Amounts Included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vill, line 7b. . . . . . 4a

b Other (Describe nPart XII) . . . . . . . . e 4b

cAddlnes4aandd4b . . . ... ... ... ... ... e
5 Total expenses Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990 Pan‘l Ilne 18) .......

1,227,821.

42,927.

1,184,894,

14,037.

1,198,931.

m REERXINl Supplemental Information.

Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3, 5, and 9, Part lll, lines 1a and 4, Part IV, lines 1b and 2b, Part V,

line 4, Part X, ine 2, Part XI, ines 2d and 4b, and Part XlI, ines 2d and 4b Also complete this part to provide any additional information

Pt X Line 2

MANAGEMENT OF THE ORGANIZATION CONSIDERS _THE LIKELIHOOD

TAX_AUTHORITIES, INCLUDING CHANGES TO THE ORGANIZATION'S

STATUS AS A_NOT-FOR-PROFIT ENTITY. _MANAGEMENT BELIEVES

THE ORGANIZATION MET THE REQUIREMENTS TO MAINTAIN TITS

BAA

Schedule D (Form 990) 2013

TEEA3304 10/02/13
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Supplemental Information (continued)

TAX-EXEMPT STATUS AND HAS NOT IDENTIFIED ANY MATERIAL

______________ IN THE ACCOMPANYING FINANCIAL STATEMENTS. THE ORGANIZATION'S __ __ _ ___
______________ TO EXAMINATION BY TAX AUTHORITIES, AND MAY CHANGE UEON _ ___ _________

BAA TEEA3305 07/01/13 Schedule D (Form 990) 2013




SCHEDULE G
(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Department of the Treasury
Internak Revenue Service

Supplemental Information Regarding

Fundraising or Gaming Activities
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes’ to Form 990, Part IV, lines 17, 18,
or 19, or if the organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

» Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.
» [nformation about Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E

> See separate instructions.

at www.irs.gov/form990.

and its instructions is

OMB No 1545-0047

Name of the organization

WOMEN'S WAY

Employer identification number

23-1989161

[PartiF]

Form 990-EZ filers are not required to complete this part

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities Check all that apply

a |——| Mail solicitations

b |=‘ Internet and emall solicitations

c |j Phone solicitations
d D In-person solicitations

e I__l Solicitation of non-government grants

f

D Solicitation of government grants

g D Special fundraising events

2a Did the organization have a wntten or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, truslees or key
employees listed in Form 990, Part VII) or entity in connection with professional fundralsmg services?

b If 'Yes,' list the ten highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization

I:]Yes DNo

(1) Name and address of individual
or entity (fundraiser)

(ii) Activity

(i) Did fundraiser

have custody or control
of contributions?

(iv) Gross receipts
from activity

(v) Amount paid to
(or retained by)
fundraiser listed in
column (i)

(vi) Amount paid to
(or retained by)
organization

Yes No

10

Total

»

or licensing

3 Listall states n WhICh the organlzatlon 1s registered or Ilcensed to solxcn contributions or has been notified it 1s exempt from registration

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ.
TEEA3701 06/26/13

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013




Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013

WOMEN’S WAY

23-1989161

Page 2

Fundralsmg Events. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes’ to Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported
-more than $15,000 of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990- EZ, lines 1 and 6b.
List events with gross receipts greater than $5,000.

$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

(a) Event #1 (b) Event #2 {c) Other events (d) Total events
(add column (a)

g (event type) (event type) (total number)
v
E 1 Grossrecepts . . . . ... 327,331. 167,150. 494,481.
E

2 Less Chantable contributions . 294,405. 89, 000. 383,405.

3 Gross income (line 1 minus hne 2). . 32,926. 78,150. 111,076.

4 Cashprizes. . . . . . . ... ... ..

5 Noncashpnzes. ... ...
o}
;Iz 6 Rent/faciitycosts . . .. . ... ... 3,500. 3,500.
E
c
T | 7 Foodandbeverages . .. ....... 57,381. 27,023. 84,404.
E
X | 8 Entertanment ... .. 36,973. 8,534. 45,507.
E
;‘ 9 Other direct expenses. . . . 4,517. 7,046. 11,563.
E
s

10 Direct expense summary Add lines 4 through Smcolumn(d) . ... .. ... .. ...... 144,974.
11 Netincome summary Subtract ine 10 from ine 3, column (d). . . . . .. . . . . .. .. g -33,898.
-Gamlng Complete If the organization answered "Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, Ime 19 or reported more than

(a) Bingo (b) Pull tabs/Instant (c) Other gaming (d) Total gaming
2 bingo/progressive (add column (a)
v bingo through column (c))
E
N
U
£ 1 Grossrevenue ... ... ..
2 Cashprizes
E
D X
® £ 3 Noncashprzes . . . .
E N
cs
T Bl 4 Rentfaciity costs
5 Otherdirectexpenses. . . . . . . . . ..
Yes % Yes % Yes %
6 Volunteerlabor . . . . .. .. . . No No No
7 Direct expense summary Add lines 2 through 5 in column (d) . . e e e e e >
8 Net gaming income summary Subtract ine 7 from line 1, column{d) . . .. . ... ... ... . N
9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization operates gaming activities
a s the organization licensed to operate gaming activities in each of these states? . . . . . . . . . ... ... ... .... EI Yes DNO

b If 'No," explain

10a Were any of the organization’s gaming licenses revoked, suspended or terminated during the tax year?
b If 'Yes, explain

TEEA3702 06/26/13 Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013




Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013 WOMEN'’S WAY 23-1989161 Page 3
11 Does the organization operate gaming activities with nonmembers? . . . . . . . .. ... ... .. ... ... D Yes DNO

12 s the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust or a member of a partnership or other entity formed to
administer chantable gaming? . . . . . . Lo L L Lo e e e e e e e e e e e e e D Yes DNo

13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity operated in
a The organization's faciity . . . . . e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e
bAnoutside facility. . . . . . . . . . e e e e e e e e e R IEET

o] o

15a Does the organization have a contact with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming revenue? . . . . . . . . DYes DNO
b if 'Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenue recetved by the organization s__ and the amount
of gaming revenue retained by the twrdparty > $_
c If 'Yes,' enter name and address of the third party

16 Gaming manager information

Gaming manager compensation > $

Description of services provided ™

|:| Director/officer D Employee D Independent contractor

17 Mandatory distributions

a |s the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to retain the
state gaming license? DYes DNO

b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations or spent in the
organization’s own exempt activities during the tax year L
Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part I, line 2b, columns (jii) and (v),

and Part lll, ines 9, 9b, 10b, 15b, 15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also provide any additional
Information (see instructions).

BAA TEEA3703 06/26/13 Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ OMB No 15450047

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 20 1 3
. Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.

*» Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ.

} Department of the Treasury > Information about Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is ) OF;‘;: tg;.‘;‘:‘"c"
Internal Revenue Service at www.irs.gov/form990. -+ \nspection -
Name bf the organization Employer ldentification number
| WOMEN’S WAY 23-1989161

Pt VI, Line 11lb WOMEN’S WAY’S FINANCE COMMITTEE THOROUGHLY REVIEWS THE FORM

PL VI, Line 19 _ WOMEN'S WAY’S GOVERNING DOCUMENTS, CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY AND _ _ __
Pt VI, Line 13 _ FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE AVAILABLE TQ THE PUBLIC UPON REQUEST. __ __ __
Pt Vi, Line 19 _ IN ADDITION, WOMEN'S WAY'’S FORM 990 IS WIDELY AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC _ _
Pt VI, Line 19 VIA_INTERNET BASED SITES SUCH AS GUIDE STAR.

Pt VI, Line 15a _EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR. THE CHAIR OF THE BOARD DRAFTS THE _ _ ___ ________

Pt VI, Line 1l5a ADD ITS COMMENTS. THE REVIEW, COMBINED WITH THE COMPENSATION DATA

| Pt VI, Line 15a OF COMPARABLE ORGANIZATION'’S SALARIES, MARKET

Pt VI, Line 15a REASONABLE SALARY FOR THE POSITION. THESE DISCUSSIONS ARE

| Pt VI, Line 15a AND THE BOARD APPROVES THE SALARY OF THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR.
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ TEEA4801 09/09/2013 Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013




Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013 Page 2
| Name of the organization Employer identification number

WOMEN'’S WAY 23-1989161

Pt VI, Line 15a THESE PROCEEDINGS ARE MEMORALIZED IN MINUTES OF THE EXECUTIVE

Pt VI, Linme 15a _APPROVED. _

BAA Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
TEEA4902 07/08/13
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SHECHTMAN MARKS DEVOR Pc

Certified Public Accountants

Independent Auditors’ Report

To the Board of Directors of
WOMEN'S WAY

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of WOMEN'S WAY ("the Organization™), which
comprise the statements of financial position as of August 31, 2014 and 2013, and the related statements
of activities and changes in net assets, functional expenses and cash flows for the years then ended, and
the related notes to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements In
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from matenial misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

\

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the
Organization’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion
on the effectiveness of the Organization’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An
audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of
the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of WOMEN'S WAY as of August 31, 2014 and 2013, and the changes in Its net assets
and its cash flows for the years then ended, in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted
in the United States of America.

sthec ity Foterdy Lo I

November 17, 2014
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania

2000 Market Street « Suite 500 - Philadelphia, PA 19103 « phone: 215 496 9200 - fax- 215 496 9604 » www smd-pc.com




WOMEN'S WAY

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AUGUST 31, 2014 AND 2013

ASSETS

Current assets:

Cash and cash equivalents

Certificates of deposit

Investments

Contributions receivable, net of allowance
for uncollectible accounts of $9,262 and $10,852
In 2014 and 2013, respectively

Workplace campaigns receivable, net of allowance for
uncollectible accounts of $6,175 and $8,000
in 2013 and 2012, respectively

Prepaid expenses and other

Total current assets
Non-current assets:

Contributions receivable, net of current portion
Security deposit

Furniture and equipment, net of accumulated depreciation
of $45,709 and $35,832 in 2014 and 2013, respectively

Total assets

2014 2013
$ 378,477 $ 540,315
75,097 114,674
2,245,119 1,904,847
79,203 126,952
52,127 55,246
35,289 30,262
2,865,312 2,772,296
- 11,667

9,771 9,771
31,437 27,502

$ 2,906,520

$ 2,821,236




LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Current liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Grants payable
Deferred rent, current portion
Total current liabilities

Long-term liability,
Deferred rent, net of current portion

Total liabilities
Net assets:
Unrestricted
Unrestricted, board designated
‘ Total unrestricted net assets
Temporarily restricted

Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

2014 2013
$ 20,763 $ 29,900
11,325 21,875
3,761 2,969
35,849 54,744
7,849 11,610
43,698 66,354
1,185,653 961,169
1,619,309 1,650,807
2,804,962 2,611,976
57,860 142,906
2,862,822 2,754,882
$ 2,906,520 $ 2,821,236

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financal statements.
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WOMEN'S WAY
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
YEARS ENDED AUGUST 31, 2014 AND 2013

2014 2013

| Cash flows from operating activities:
Change in total net assets $ 107,940 $ 1,163,381
Adjustments to reconcile change in total net assets to net
cash (used in) provided by operating activities:

(Decrease) increase in allowance for uncollectible accounts (3,415) 852
Depreciation 9,877 8,499
Change in deferred rent (2,969) (2,178)
Loss on disposal of furniture and equipment - 309
Net realized and unrealized gains on investments (255,106) (34,139)

Changes to operating assets and liabilities:
Decrease (Increase) in operating assets:

| Contributions receivable 61,006 116,519
3 Workplace campaigns receivable 4,944 24,486
Prepaid expenses and other (5,027) 7,524
(Decrease) increase in operating liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses (9,137) 23,723
Grants payable (10,550) 5,625
Refund of subtenant's security deposit - (450)
Net cash (used in) provided by operating activities (102,437) 1,314,151
Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchase of investments and certificates of deposit (284,144) (2,031,912)
Proceeds from sale of investments 238,555 538,647
Purchase of furniture and equipment (13,812) (20,782)
Net cash used in investing activities (59,401) (1,514,047)
Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents (161,838) (199,896)
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 540,315 740,211
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year $ 378,477 $ 540,315
SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF NONCASH INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Disposition of fully depreciated property and equipment $ - $ 15,879

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. -7-




WOMEN'’S WAY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEARS ENDED AUGUST 31, 2014 AND 2013

ORGANIZATION

WOMEN'S WAY (the "Organization", herein), a not-for-profit organization, is the leading
grantmaking, advocacy and public education organization for women in the Greater Philadelphia
region, at the forefront of identifying needs, sharing knowledge, and building awareness to
challenge social inequities and empower women and girls.

For 36 years, WOMEN’S WAY has courageously taken positions on cutting edge issues relating to
women and girls. The Organization’s work has been uniquely strategic and impactful — engaging
and convening people from all walks of life to create a truly collective and “powerful voice for
women”. WOMEN'S WAY tackles many complex and intertwining issues such as women'’s health
— including the full range of reproductive and maternal health care; domestic and community
violence - including human trafficking and sexual exploitation; workplace equity and economic
self-sufficiency for women, and the empowerment and leadership development of girls.
WOMEN’'S WAY addresses these problems through three key programs: advocacy/public policy;
public education; and grantmaking.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Basis of Accounting

The Organization’s financial statements are prepared in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles in the United States of America (US GAAP), and, as such are required to
report information regarding its financial position and activities according to three classes of net
assets: unrestricted net assets, temporarily restricted net assets and permanently restricted net
assets.

Net Assets

Net assets are categorized according to externally (donor) imposed restrictions. A description of
the net asset categories is as follows:

Unrestricted net assets - are those assets that are available for the support of
operations and whose use I1s not externally restricted.

Unrestricted, board designated net assets - are those assets that are available for the
support of operations and whose use is not externally restricted but requires board
approval.

Temporarily restricted net assets - are those assets whose use by the Organization
has been limited by donors to a specific time period or purpose.

Permanently restricted net assets - are those assets that the donor stipulates must be
maintained by the Organization in perpetutty. The Organization has no permanently
restricted net assets.




WOMEN'’S WAY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
YEARS ENDED AUGUST 31, 2014 AND 2013

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
Contributions

Contnbutions received are recorded as unrestricted, temporarily or permanently restricted
support depending on the existence and/or nature of any donor restrictions.

Contributions, including unconditional promises to give, are recognized as revenue in the period
when the promise to give is received. Contnbutions that are restricted by the donor are recorded
as increases In unrestricted net assets if the restrictions are met or expire within the fiscal year in
which the contributions are received. All other donor-restricted contributions are reported as
increases in temporarily or permanently restricted net assets depending upon the nature of the
restrictions. When a restriction is met, temporarily restricted net assets are released to
unrestricted net assets.

Conditional promises to give are recognized as contribution revenue when the conditions on
which they depend are substantially met.

In-kind Contributions

The Organization records donated materials and donated services that create or enhance non-
financial assets. Services that require specialized skills are recorded when provided by individuals
possessing those skills that would otherwise need to be purchased. In-kind contributions are
recorded at their fair market value at the time of receipt and are included in the financial
statements as revenue and expense.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabiities and disclosure of
contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the finanaial statements and the reported amounts
of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from these
estimates.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Organization considers all highly liquid debt instruments purchased with an original maturity
of three months or less, which are not intended to be held for investment purposes, to be cash
equivalents.

Certificates of Deposit

Certificates of deposit are highly liquid investments with an initial maturity date of greater than
three months.




WOMEN’'S WAY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
YEARS ENDED AUGUST 31, 2014 AND 2013

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Investments

Investments are stated at fair market value in the statements of financial position. Unrealized
gains and losses are included in changes in net assets. Investment income and gains restricted
by a donor are reported as increases in unrestricted net assets if the restrictions are met (either
by passage of time or by use) in the reporting period in which the income and gains are
recognized.

Contributions and Workplace Campaigns Receivable

Contributions and workplace campaigns receivable are stated at unpaid balances, iess an
allowance for uncollectible accounts, which is the amount management expects to collect from
balances outstanding at year end. The allowance is based on historical experience and
management’s analysis of collectability.

Furniture and Equipment and Depreciation

Furniture and equipment is stated at cost. Major additions and betterments are capitalized and
ordinary maintenance and repairs, which do not improve or extend the life of the respective
assets, are expensed as incurred. Upon sale or retirement, the cost of the asset and the related
accumulated depreciation are removed from the accounts and the resulting gain or loss, if any, Is
included In changes in net assets. Donated assets are recorded at fair value at the date of
donation. Depreciation is recorded using the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives
of the assets, ranging from 5 to 10 years.

Grants Expended

The Organization incurred grants expense through an open grant making process for its
Community Women's Fund and a new program, WOMEN’S WAY Action Partners. Total grants
expended for the years ended August 31, 2014 and 2013 were $301,769 and $454,351,
respectively.

Functional Expenses

The cost of providing the various programs and other activities has been summarized on a
functional basis In the statements of activities and changes In net assets and in the statements of
functional expenses. Expenses that cannot be directly attributed to a specific program are
allocated across program and supporting services based upon estimates by management.

Income Taxes

The Organization I1s exempt from federal and state income taxes under IRC Section 501(c)(3) and
similar state laws. As a result, no provisions are made for federal and state income taxes. The
Organization is not a private foundation.
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WOMEN'’'S WAY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
YEARS ENDED AUGUST 31, 2014 AND 2013

CONTRIBUTIONS AND CONTRIBUTIONS RECEIVABLE

Contributions receivable consists of various grants and contributions made to support the
Organization's programs. During the year ended August 31, 2013, the Organization received a
one-time bequest in the amount of $1,561,400.

Contributions due in future years are discounted to their fair value. Management has determined
that no discount is necessary because it is not material to the financial statements. Valuation of
the future contributions receivable takes place at the time of contribution.

As of August 31, 2014 and 2013, contributions receivable consist of the following:

2014 2013
Gross unconditional promises to give $ 88,465 $ 149,471
Less allowance for uncollectible accounts (9,262) (10,852)

$ 79,203 $ 138,619

Amounts due
Within one year $ 79,203 $ 126,952
Within two to five years - 11,667

$ 79,203 $ 138,619

FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS

The Organization’s investments are reported at fair value in the accompanying statements of
financial position. The methods used to measure fair value may produce an amount that may
not be indicative of net realizable value or reflective of future fair values. Furthermore, although
the Organization believes its valuation methods are appropriate and consistent with other market
participants, the use of different methodologies or assumptions to measure the fair value of
certain financial instruments could result in a different fair value at the reporting date.

The fair value measurement accounting literature establishes a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes
the inputs to valuation techniques used to measure fair value. This hierarchy consists of three
broad levels: Level 1 inputs consist of unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical
assets and have the highest priority, Level 2 inputs consist of observable inputs other than
quoted prices for identical assets, and Level 3 inputs are unobservable and have the lowest
priority. The Organization uses appropnate valuation techniques based on the available inputs to
measure the fair value of its investments. When available, the Organization measures fair value
using Level 1 inputs because they generally provide the most reliable evidence of fair value.
Level 3 inputs were used only when Level 1 and Level 2 inputs were not available.

Level 1 — Fair Value Measurements

The fair value of mutual funds is based on quoted net asset values ("NAV”") of the shares held by
the Organization at year-end.

-11-




WOMEN'’S WAY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
YEARS ENDED AUGUST 31, 2014 AND 2013

FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS (CONTINUED)

Level 2 — Fair Value Measurements

The fair value of government bonds (“bonds”) is valued based on the net asset values ("NAV") of
the bonds held by the Organization at year-end. Although the bonds are not available in an
active market, the NAV of the units are approximated based on the quoted prices of the
underlying investments that are traded in an active market.

Level 3 — Fair Value Measurements

The Iife insurance policy I1s not actively traded and significant other observable inputs are not
available. Thus, the fair value of the life insurance policy 1s equal to the cash value of the policy
at year-end.

The following table sets forth, by level within the fair value hierarchy, the Organization's
investments at fair value as of August 31, 2014:

Fair Value Measurements at Reporting Date Using:

Quoted
Prices
In Active Significant
Markets for Other Significant
Identical Observable Unobservable
Assets Inputs Inputs
Fair Value (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
Mutual funds (equity):
Large cap value $ 298,481 $ 298,481 $ - $ -
Large cap growth 315,416 315,416 - -
Mid cap value 94,768 94,768 - -
Mid cap growth 90,910 90,910 - -
Small cap value 66,262 66,262 - -
Small cap growth 64,503 64,503 - -
Developed markets (international) 319,429 319,429 - -
Emerging markets (international) 156,948 156,948 - -
Real estate investment trust 73,881 73,881 - -
Mutual funds (fixed income):
Government securities (short
treasury) 44,838 44,838 - -
Aggregate US bond 182,562 182,562 - -
Corporate (short) 134,525 134,525 - -
High yield 67,193 67,193 - -
Developed markets (intemational) 66,176 66,176 - -
Emerging markets (international) 70,534 70,534 - -
Non-traditional 63,289 63,289 - -
Fixed income:
Preferred secunties 40,727 40,727 - -
Government securities:
Federal national mortgage
association 31,498 - 31,498 -
U.S. treasury notes 53,775 - 53,775 -
Life insurance policy 9,404 - - 9,404
$ 2,245,119 $ 2,150,442 ¢ 85,273 % "~ 9,404
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WOMEN'’S WAY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
YEARS ENDED AUGUST 31, 2014 AND 2013

4. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS (CONTINUED)

The following table sets forth, by level within the fair value hierarchy, the Organization's
investments at fair value as of August 31, 2013:

Fair Value Measurements at Reporting Date Using:

Quoted
Pnces
In Active Significant
Markets for Other Significant
Identical Observable Unobservable
Assets Inputs Inputs
Fair Value (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
Mutual funds (equity):
Large cap value $ 259,760 $ 259,760 $ - $ -
Large cap growth 285,870 285,870 - -
Mid cap value 80,761 80,761 - -
Mid cap growth 82,306 82,306 - -
Small cap value 59,112 59,112 - -
Small cap growth 62,296 62,296 - -
Developed markets (international) 290,747 290,747 - -
Emerging markets (international) 119,195 119,195 - -
Real estate investment trust 56,188 56,188 - -
Mutual funds (fixed income):
Government securties (short
treasury) 46,534 46,534 - -
Aggregate US bond 153,583 153,583 - -
Corporate (short) 92,654 92,654 - -
High yield 46,863 46,863 - -
Developed markets (international) 59,319 59,319 - -
Emerging markets (international) 54,248 54,248 - -
Fixed income:
Preferred secunties 40,800 40,800 - -
Government securities:
Federal national mortgage
association 32,579 - 32,579 -
U.S. treasury notes 72,886 - 72,886 -
Life insurance policy 9,146 - - 9,146
$ 1,904,847 ¢ 1,790,236 ¢ 105,465 $ 9,146

The following table reconciles the beginning and ending balances of fair value measurements
using significant unobservable inputs (Level 3) of the life insurance policy for the years ended
August 31, 2014 and 2013:

2014 2013
Beginning balance $ 9,146 $ 8,893
Total gains included in change in net assets 258 253
Ending balance $ 9,404 $ 9,146
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WOMEN'S WAY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
YEARS ENDED AUGUST 31, 2014 AND 2013

DEFERRED RENT OBLIGATION

The Organization received several months of free rent in its office lease. The lease also contains
fixed rent increases each year. As a result, the Organization calculated the full obligation due
under the lease and divided it by the number of months In the lease to arrive at a monthly rent
expense. The difference between the amount paid and the rent expense incurred as of August
31, 2014 and 2013 totaled $11,610 and $14,579, respectively, and is shown as a deferred rent
obligation 1n the accompanying financial statements. The current portion of the deferred rent
obligation is $3,761 and $2,969 as of August 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively.

TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

As of August 31, 2014 and 2013, temporarily restricted net assets are available for the following
purposes:

2014 2013
November 2013 Fall Gala $ - $ 34,250
October 2014 Fall Gala 55,350 -
Public Policy/Advocacy and Education - 4,624
35" Anniversary - - 90,782
Other 2,510 13,250

$ 57,860 $ 142,906

UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS, BOARD DESIGNATED

Unrestricted net assets, board designated consists of contributions that have been made to fund
internal programs, grants, and operations of the Organization. There is no related endowment.
IN-KIND CONTRIBUTIONS

Revenue and expenses include donated legal services of $42,928 and $47,683 and donated

printing and audio visual services of $10,547 and $5,550 for the years ended August 31, 2014
and 2013, respectively, which benefited the administration and programs of the Organization.
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WOMEN'S WAY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
YEARS ENDED AUGUST 31, 2014 AND 2013

COMMITMENTS
Office Lease Commitments

The Organization entered into a lease that began in February 2007 to rent office space through
April 2017. The following is a schedule of future minimum rent payments required as of August

31, 2014.

Year Ending August 31,

2015 $ 64,436
2016 65,229
2017 43,838

$__173,503

The Organization’s lease calls for an annual assessment for any change in operating expense and
real estate tax over the lease base line in addition to annual rents.

Rent expense for the years ended August 31, 2014 and 2013 was $65,614 and $63,904,
respectively, which is shown net of rent received from subtenants of $3,600 and $4,675,

respectively.
Equipment Lease Commitments

The Organization leases office equipment under non-cancelable leases expiring at various times
through August 2019. The related lease expense for the years ended August 31, 2014 and 2013
was $16,544 and $15,348, respectively.

The following is a schedule of future minmum lease commitments under non-cancelable
equipment leases with initial or remaining terms in excess of one year as of August 31, 2014:

Year Ending August 31,

2015 $ 14,208
2016 14,208
2017 14,208
2018 14,208
2019 9,420

. $__ 66,252

ERNESTA D. BALLARD ENDOWMENT FUND

A fund has been established at The Philadelphia Foundation for the benefit of WOMEN'S WAY
called the Ernesta D. Ballard Fund for WOMEN'S WAY. Assets of the fund at June 30, 2014 and
2013 were $1,206,139 and $1,095,189, respectively. These assets are subject to the
Foundation’s ultimate control and absolute discretion. The Organization is currently receiving
distributions based on the net income of the assets.
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WOMEN'S WAY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
YEARS ENDED AUGUST 31, 2014 AND 2013

EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLAN

The Organization sponsors a 403(b) defined contribution plan for eligible employees who have
been employed for more than one year. The Organization contributes 50% of employee elective
deferrals up to 1.5% of employee compensation. The total contribution for the years ended
August 31, 2014 and 2013 was $1,301 and $3,853, respectively.

CONCENTRATIONS OF CREDIT RISK

The Organization maintains cash and securities with a broker and other banking institutions.
These accounts are protected by the Securities Investor Protection Corporation ("SIPC") for up to
$500,000, including $250,000 for claims for cash. Other accounts are protected by the Federal
Deposit Insurance Corporation (“FDIC”). At times, these balances may exceed SIPC and FDIC

limits.

Substantially all of the Organization’s assets are invested in investment securities. Investment
securities are exposed to various risks such as interest rate, market, and credit risks. Due to the
level of risk associated with certain investment securities, it is at least reasonably possible that
changes in the values of investment securities will occur in the near term and that such changes
could materially affect investment balances and the amounts reported in the financial statements.

UNCERTAIN TAX POSITIONS

Management of the Organization considers the likelihood of changes by taxing authorities in its
filed income tax returns and recognizes a liability for or discloses potential significant changes
that management believes are more likely than not to occur upon examination by tax authorities,
including changes to the Organization's status as a not-for-profit entity. Management believes
the Organization met the requirements to maintain its tax-exempt status and has not identified
any material uncertain tax positions subject to the unrelated business income tax that require
recognition or disclosure in the accompanying financial statements. The Organization's income
tax returns for the past three years are subject to examination by tax authorities, and may
change upon examination.

SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

The Organization has evaluated events and transactions for potential recognition or disclosure in
the financial statements through November 17, 2014, the date on which the financial statements
were available to be issued. Based on the Organization's evaluation, no subsequent events meet
the criteria under US GAAP for disclosure.
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Schedule O (Form 990), Supplemental Information to Form 990
Form 990, Page 2, Part lll, Line 1 (continued)

Briefly describe the organization’s mission
AND IMPACTFUL--ENGAGING AND CONVENING PEOPLE FROM ALL WALKS OF LIFE TO CREATE

A TRULY COLLECTIVE AND "POWERFUL VOICE FOR WOMEN".

WOMEN’S WAY TACKLES MANY COMPLEX AND INTERTWINING ISSUES SUCH AS: WOMEN'S

HEALTH--INCLUDING THE FULL RANGE OF REPRODUCTIVE AND MATERNAL HEALTH CARE;

DOMESTIC AND COMMUNITY VIOLENCE--INCLUDING HUMAN TRAFFICKING AND SEXUAL

EXPLOTATION; WORKPLACE EQUITY AND ECONOMIC SELF-SUFFICIENCY FOR WOMEN; AND

THE EMPOWERMENT AND LEADERSHIP DEVELOPMENT OF GIRLS.

WOMEN’S WAY ADDRESSES THESE PROBLEMS THROUGH THREE KEY PROGRAMS: GRANTMAKING,

ADVOCACY AND PUBLIC EDUCATION.

Schedule O (Form 990), Supplemental Information to Form 990
Form 990, Page 2, Part lll, Line 4a (continued)

INVESTMENT WILL HAVE A GREATER IMPACT AND REACH WITHIN THE PHILADLEPHIA REGION.

COMMUNITY WOMEN'S FUND: THIS IS A TWICE YEARLY COMPETITIVE GRANTMAKING PROGRAM

FOCUSED ON FUNDING PRIORITIES AS DETERMINED THROUGH OUR WOMEN’S TISSUES SUMMIT,

OUR ANNUAL GATHERING OF WOMEN AND GIRL FOCUSED NONPROFITS IN QOUR REGION.

COMMUNITY WOMEN’S FUND GRANTS ARE PROVIDED TO LOCAL NONPROFIT ORGANIZATIONS

FOR GENERAL OPERATING OR PROJECT SUPPORT TO BE EXPENDED OVER A 12 MONTH

PERIOD. FUNDED ORGANIZATIONS ARE ALSO PROVIDED WITH TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE SUPPORT

THROUGHOUT THE YEAR ON RELEVANT AND TRENDING TOPICS IN THE NONPROFIT COMMUNITY.

Schedule O (Form 990), Supplemental Information to Form 990
Form 990, Page 2, Part i, Line 4c (continued)

ISSUES IMPACTING WOMEN AND GIRLS AND THE ANNUAL WOMEN & INFLUENCE CONFERENCE IS

AN IMPORTANT FREE PUBLIC FORUM WHERE MEMBERS OF THE COMMUNITY COME TOGETHER

TO VOICE THEIR OPINIONS AND FOCUS ON ISSUES OF IMPORTANCE TO WOMEN AND GIRLS.

WE OVERSEE A YOUNG WOMEN’S INITIATIVE AND OTHER PROGRAMMING THAT WORKS

TO INCREASE PUBLIC UNDERSTANDING OF THE ISSUES WE ADDRESS, WHILE CREATING

CIVIC ENGAGEMENT AND LEADERSHIP OPPORTUNITIES FOR GIRLS AND YOUNG WOMEN.

ADDITIONALLY, WE HAVE CREATED EDUCATIONAL PROGRAMMING DESIGNED TO RATISE

AWARENESS ABOUT THE CLIFF EFFECT, AN ECONOMIC PHENOMENON THAT PREVENTS LOW-WAGE

EARNING WOMEN FROM BECOMING SELF-SUFFICIENT BY DRASTICALLY REDUCING

WORK SUPPORT BENEFITS WHEN A WOMAN RECEIVES EVEN A NOMINAL PAY INCREASE,

AND CONTINUE TO ADVOCATAE FOR REPRODUCTIVE RIGHTS AND AGAINST HUMAN TRAFFICKING.

Schedule O (Form 990), Supplemental Information to Form 990
Form 990, Page 2, Part lll, Line 4d (continued)

Describe the organization’s program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program
services, as measured by expenses. Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to
report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and revenue, If any, for
each program service reported

Code Description®  WOMEN FOR SOCIAL INNOVATION IS A DONOR ADVISED FUND OF WOMEN’S WAY THAT
Expenses 15,689. ANNUALLY AWARDS A GRANT TO A SOCIAL ENTREPRENEUR WITH AN INNOVATIVE
Grants Of 15,000. APPROACH TO SQOLVING AN INTRACTABLE PROBLEM IMPACTING WOMEN, GIRLS AND/OR FAMILIES
Revenue 0. IN THE PHILADLEPHIA REGION. WOMEN'S WAY STAFF SUPPORTS WSI CONTRIBUTORS IN

THEIR WORK TO RAISE FUNDS AND SOLICIT AND REVIEW GRANT PROPOSALS. EACH
WST CONTRIBUTOR HAS A VOTE IN SELECTING THE FINALIST FOR THE GRANT.
WSI’S RECOMMENDATION IS BROUGHT TO WOMEN’S WAY'S BOARD FOR FINAL APPOVAL.




